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State of Florida ORIGINAL 

l}ubltc ~erbttt ctCommi£)5ion 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: March 8, 2000 


TO: Division of Records and Repo (£ayo) 


FROM: Division of Legal Services (J a~i'><JO.l -' 


RE: Notice of Waiver of Disqualific ation in Docket No. 960545-WS - Investigation of 

utility rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County. 

Please place the attached Notice of Waiver of Disqualification in the docket file. 

RRJ/lw 

cc: 	 Division of Water and Wastewater (Crouch, Merchant, Shafer, Williams, Willis) 
Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liasons (McRoy) 

i:\waiv-dis.rrj 

AFA 

APp
CAF _...._­
eMU ­
CTR --­
i:AG 
L G --­
,...S 

= 

-8 g 

L 



133/(33/21389 12:22 858-413-6258 
I .  

In Re: Docket No. 960545-LVS - Investigarion of m l k )  rates of Aloha Ctilirles, hc. in Pah'(, 
County 

011 March 2.2000, a Notice of\Naiver of Disyua1:fication was issued by t)iis Commission. 
Pursuanr to the request, the appropriate staienieni w i v i n g  Camln.issioner Jaber's disqualification 
is provided bcLow: 

1, \\a GJ-, d _, cclncw with the appointment of Chmmlssioner Jaher to 
Docket No. 960545-WS. Therefore. I waive Commissioner Jaber's disqualification 




